


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 5:13 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann; 'cdstanley @basin-consulting.com’; Camille J.
Bryant

Subject: ’ Remediation Plan (1R-1239) Termination

RE: Remediation Summary and Seil Closure Request
for the Plains Marketing, L.P. (Plains) Red Byrd Ranch Historical Release Site
Unit Letter H, Section 1, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R-1299) Termination

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Plains’ above-referenced report (dated
October, 2009) to close the above-referenced site. The report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29
NMAC (Part 29; formally, Rule 116), indicates that Plains Marketing, L.P., has met the requirements of
19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation
plan (1R-1299) is terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC and no further soil remediation is
required for this site. However, Red Byrd #1 Release Site (which encompasses the Red Byrd Ranch
Historical Release Site) is still active under Remediation Plan, 1R-0085, and groundwater monitoring,
groundwater contamination delineation (if necessary), and groundwater remediation must continue at the
Red Byrd #1 Release Site. '

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact at 505-476-
3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 2:55 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann

Subject: RE: Groundwater sampling schedule and monitor well P&A request Approval for Plains Red

Byrd #1 site (1R-0085)

RE: Groundwater Monitoring Alternate Frequency and Plugging Request
for the Plains Marketing Red Byrd #1 Release Site (1R-0085)
Unit Letter H, Section 10, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Alternate Frequency (Semi-Annual) Approval for Specified Groundwater Monitoring Wells
& Plugging Approval for Specified Groundwater Monitoring Wells

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed Plains’ above-referenced requests
(dated October 2, 2009) to perform groundwater monitoring at an alternate frequency at the above-
referenced site. The OCD hereby conditionally approves the alternate frequency and plugging requests
as specified with the following exceptions:

Semi-annual groundwater monitoring must continue at groundwater monitoring wells, MW-16
and MW-19,

The material used to plug the groundwater monitoring wells must be a cement grout with 1% to
3% bentonite or other plugging material approved by the OCD. Please submit to the OCD a final
plugging report within 90 days of receipt of this notice.

Please be advised that OCD approval of these requests does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From Jason Henry [mallto JHenry@paalp com]

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 9:26 AM

To: Hansen, Edward 1., EMNRD

Subject: Groundwater sampling schedule and monitor well P&A request for Plains Red Byrd #1 site (1R-0085)

Ed,

As we discussed during our meeting on 09/09/2009, Plains is seeking NMOCD approval to modity the groundwater
sampling schedule at the Red Byrd #1 site. Currently, the monitor wells at the site (MW 1, MW-3 through MW-19) are
sampled on a quarterly schedule.
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Plains respectfully requests that the following monitor wells be approved for a semi-annual sampling schedule:

MW-6
Mw-7
MW-11
MW-12
MW-17
MW-18

Additionally, Plains respectfully requests that the NMOCD consider the following site monitor wells for plugging an
abandonment: 4

MW-1
MW-3
MW-4
MW-5
MW-8
MW-9
MW-10
MW-13
MW-14
MW-15
MW-16
MW-19

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.
Thank you for your time and your consideration of these requests.

Jason Henry
575-441-1099

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




RED BYRD #1
BENZENE CONCENTRATIONS

MW-1 | MW-2 | MW-3 | MW-4 | MW5 | MW-6 | MW-7 | MwW-8 | MW-9 | Mw-10
1st Qtr 2008 | 0.154 - 0394 | 00083 | 00825 | 0.279 | 00166 | 00319 | 0.236 0.118
2nd Qtr 2008| 0.816 - 0.441 0.195 0.223 0.327 | 0.0116 | 0:0061 1 0.198 0.115
3rd Qtr 2008 0.284 - 0.554 .| 0.0784 | 0.061 0.29 00083 | 00051 | 0027 | 00762
4th Qtr 2008 | 0.322 - 0.382 | 0.0102 | 00266 | 0126 | ©0027 | 0.0297 | 0279 | 0.0625
1stQtr 2009 | 0.363 - 0.5818 0.01 0.0254 | 0.0287 | 0.0039 | 0.0344 | 0.6513 | 0.0816
2nd Qtr 2009| 0.285 - 0.1608 | <6001 | 00065 | 0229 | o011 | 0005 | 00011 | 0.0656

7 £ P g i

MW-11 MW-12 Mw-13 MW-14 MW-15 MW-16 MW-17 | MW-18 | MW-19
1stQtr2008 | 0.26 | . PSF <0.001 | 0.0095 0.5 0.0796 | 0.0554 | 0.008 -
2nd Qtr 2008] 0.231 <0.001 | 00072 | 0.598 0.128 0.08 0.0438 -
3rd Qtr 2008| 0.0375 <DO0L | 00076 | 0.066 | 0.0566 | 0.0299 | 0.0174 | <0.001
4th Qtr 2008 | 0.105 <0001 | 00062 | 0408 | 00732 | 0.0706 | 0.0039 | 0.0012
1stQtr2009 | 0.432 <0001 | 0.0067 | 09456 | 0.2908 | 0.1826 | 0.0077 | 0.0027
2nd Qtr 2009| 0.311 <0001 | 00037 | 06999 | 0.128 | 00164 | 0.0068 | 0.0018
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TABLE 2

CONCENTRATIONS OF BENZENE ,BTEX, CHL ORIDE AND TDS iN GROUNDWATER
PLAINS MARKETING, L.P.
RED BYRD#1
LEA COUNTY, NEW MENGCO
PLAINS SRS NO: TNAM-RED BYRD #1
ANIVOCD REF NO: 1RP-6385

SAMPLE
LOCATION

DATE

MEEFHODS: EPA SWW 846-8021B. 6030

SM2540C

TOLUENE
(mgiL)

MP- 1o xviENES

XYLENES
fmaft)

TDS
(mglL)

MW-1

0.004

0.0516

11,200

“MW3 N 13,400
W . 11,300

MW-5

12,900

MW6 N 14,600
NT - 14,200

WS 7,630 11,900
' = - 10,300
MW-10 : 16,400
AL 5670 70,600
W2 “NOT SAMPLED OUE T0 PRESENCE OF PsH' ‘
— NOT SAMPLED DUE TO PRESENCE OF PSH
W3 T 5.130 5910
. 12.500
- . 10,700
NW-16 - 70.600
MW7 5460 | 7.200
wiws | 5270 00073 | 0032 | 5520 | 10300
[ os00_ <0.0100 0.0445 - -
LTEERR KN 00020 | 0052 T 3200
00114 - -

NMOCD CRITERIA (nglL)

' o.is

10,000

Page 1 of 1




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11:29 AM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'; 'cjbryant@basin-consulting.com'’
Subject: RE: Red Byrd Ranch Historical 1RP-1299 (1R-85) :

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the confirmation sampling report for
the backfilling work plan for the Red Byrd Ranch Historical Release Site, 1R-1299 (including Red Byrd
#1 Release Site, IR-85), dated February 18, 2009, and has conducted a review of the report. The report,
submitted for the above reference site, indicates that the site meets the closure requirements of the work
plan approved by the OCD. Therefore, the OCD hereby approves the commencement of remediation
activities at the site as specified in the work plan and as amended below for the groundwater monitoring
wells, MW-6 and MW-12, :

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Camille ]J. Bryant [mailto:cjbryant@basin-consulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: Red Byrd Ranch Historical 1RP-1299

Mr. Hansen,

Pursuant to our phone conversation this morning concerning remediation activities at the Plains Pipeline Red Byrd
Historical release site NMOCD ref# 1RP-1299, attached is a current Site Map and Soil Chemistry Table for the location.
As indicated on the site map, the sidewall samples collected from the excavation are below 100 mg/Kg. As per the
NMOCD approved Site investigation Plan dated May 2008, the excavated soil will be blended until confirmation soil
samples indicate TPH concentrations below 1,000 mg/Kg. Upon NMOCD approval, a 20 mil poly liner will be installed in
‘the floor of the excavation and the excavation will be backfilled with the blended soil. The two monitor wells (MW-6 and
MW-12) located inside the excavation will be extended to the surface. To ensure the integrity of the monitor wells 6-inch
PVC riser will be installed in the floor of the excavation and extended to the surface around the 2-inch monitor wells. A 40
mil poly boot will be installed at the base of the monitor well and welded to the 20 mil poly liner. The excavation will be
backfilled and contoured to fit the surrounding topography.

At this time Basin, on behalf of Plains, is requesting NMOCD approval to proceed with the remediation activities.
Please contact me with any questions at 575-605-7210.

Sincerely,




Camille Bryant
Basin Consuiting

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Camille J. Bryant [cjbryant@basin-consulting.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subiject: Red Byrd Ranch Historical 1RP-1299

Attachments: Soil Chemistry Table Red Byrd Historical.xls; Red Byrd Ranch Site Map 2009.pdf
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
NMOCD approved Site Investigation Plan dated May 2008, the excavated soil will be blended until confirmation soil
samples indicate TPH concentrations below 1,000 mg/Kg. Upon NMOCD approval, a 20 mil poly liner will be installed in
the floor of the excavation and the excavation will be backfilled with the blended soil. The two monitor wells (MW-6 and
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
Basin Consulting

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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